

1 House BILL NO. 29
 2 INTRODUCED BY *[Signature]*
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING FOR
 5 APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF HEALTH AND
 6 ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES, AND SETTING THEIR QUALIFICATION; AND
 7 AMENDING SECTION 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Section 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "82A-605. ~~State-----board~~ Board of health
 13 ~~continued--renamed--designation~~ and environmental sciences
 14 ~~creation--members--appointment--qualifications.~~ (1) ~~The~~
 15 ~~state--board-of-health-provided-for-in-Title-69--chapter-41,~~
 16 ~~R.C.M.--1947--is-continued-and-renamed-the~~ There is a board
 17 of health and environmental sciences.

18 (2) The board consists of seven (7) members appointed
 19 by the governor as follows:

20 (a) Two (2) persons who hold the degree of doctor of
 21 medicine or doctor of dental surgery;

22 (b) Five (5) persons who have demonstrated intelligent
 23 and active interest in the field of public health who do not
 24 hold the degree of doctor of medicine or doctor of dental
 25 surgery.

1 ~~(2)-(3)~~ The board is designated as a quasi-judicial
 2 board for purposes of section 82A-112 of this act."
 3 Section 2. This act is effective on passage and
 4 approval.

-End-

HB 29

Approved by Committee
on Public Health, Welfare
& Safety

HOUSE BILL NO. 29
INTRODUCED BY GERKE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING FOR APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES, AND SETTING THEIR QUALIFICATION; AND AMENDING SECTION 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
Section 1. Section 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"82A-605. ~~State----~~Board of health ~~continued--renamed--designation~~ and environmental sciences ~~creation--members--appointment--qualifications.~~ (1) ~~The state--board-of-health-provided-for-in-Title-69, chapter-41, R.C.M.--1947,--is-continued-and-renamed-the~~ There is a board of health and environmental sciences.

(2) The board consists of seven (7) members appointed by the governor as follows:

~~(a)--Two-(2)-persons-who-hold-the-degree-of--doctor--of medicine-or-doctor-of-dental-surgery;~~

~~(b)--Five-(5)-persons-who-have-demonstrated-intelligent and-active-interest-in-the-field-of-public-health-who-do-not hold--the--degree--of-doctor-of-medicine-or-doctor-of-dental surgery.~~ SEVEN (7) PERSONS, INCLUDING AT LEAST TWO (2)

PERSONS HOLDING PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS IN HUMAN OR ANIMAL HEALTH SERVICE LICENSED BY A BOARD WITHIN A DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES, AND PERSONS NOT HOLDING SUCH QUALIFICATIONS WHO HAVE DEMONSTRATED INTELLIGENT AND ACTIVE INTEREST IN THE FIELD OF PUBLIC HEALTH.

~~(2)-(3)~~ The board is designated as a quasi-judicial board for purposes of section 82A-112 of this act."

Section 2. This act is effective on passage and approval.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 29

2 INTRODUCED BY GERKE

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING FOR
5 APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF HEALTH AND
6 ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES, AND SETTING THEIR QUALIFICATION; AND
7 AMENDING SECTION 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "82A-605. ~~State-----board~~ Board of health
13 ~~continued--renamed--designation~~ and environmental sciences
14 ~~creation--members--appointment--qualifications.~~ (1) The
15 ~~state--board-of-health-provided-for-in>Title-69,-chapter-4,~~
16 ~~R.C.M.--1947,-is-continued-and-renamed-the~~ There is a board
17 of health and environmental sciences.

18 (2) The board consists of seven (7) members appointed
19 by the governor as follows:

20 ~~(a)--Two-(2)-persons-who-hold-the-degree-of--doctor--of~~
21 ~~medicine-or-doctor-of-dental-surgery;~~

22 ~~(b)--Five-(5)-persons-who-have-demonstrated-intelligent~~
23 ~~and-active-interest-in-the-field-of-public-health-who-do-not~~
24 ~~hold--the--degree--of-doctor-of-medicine-or-doctor-of-dental~~
25 ~~surgery.~~ SEVEN (7) PERSONS, INCLUDING AT LEAST TWO (2)

1 PERSONS HOLDING PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS IN HUMAN OR
2 ANIMAL HEALTH SERVICE LICENSED BY A BOARD WITHIN A
3 DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES, AND
4 PERSONS NOT HOLDING SUCH QUALIFICATIONS WHO HAVE
5 DEMONSTRATED INTELLIGENT AND ACTIVE INTEREST IN THE FIELD OF
6 PUBLIC HEALTH.

7 ~~(2)-(3)~~ The board is designated as a quasi-judicial
8 board for purposes of section 82A-112 of this act."

9 Section 2. This act is effective on passage and
10 approval.

-End-

March 18, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 29

That House Bill No. 29, third reading, be amended as follows:

1. Amend page 1, section 1, line 25.
Following: line 24
Strike: "SEVEN (7) PERSONS, INCLUDING"
2. Amend page 2, section 1, line 1.
Strike: "PERSONS HOLDING"
Insert: "members shall have"
3. Amend page 2, section 1, line 3.
Following: "LICENSES"
Strike: ", "
4. Amend page 2, section 1, line 4.
Strike: "PERSONS"
Insert: "the other members"
5. Amend page 2, section 1, line 4.
Following: "QUALIFICATIONS"
Strike: "WHO"
Insert: ", shall"

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 29
2 INTRODUCED BY GERKE

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING FOR
5 APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE BOARD OF HEALTH AND
6 ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES, AND SETTING THEIR QUALIFICATION; AND
7 AMENDING SECTION 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947; AND PROVIDING AN
8 EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 82A-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "82A-605. ~~State-----board~~ Board of health
14 ~~continued--renamed--designation and environmental sciences~~
15 ~~creation--members--appointment--qualifications.~~ (1) ~~The~~
16 ~~state-board-of-health-provided-for-in-Title-69,chapter--41,~~
17 ~~R.C.M.---1947,-is-continued-and-renamed-the~~ There is a board
18 of health and environmental sciences.

19 (2) The board consists of seven (7) members appointed
20 by the governor as follows:

21 ~~(a)--Two--(2)--persons-who-hold-the-degree-of-doctor-of~~
22 ~~medicine-or-doctor-of-dental-surgery?~~

23 ~~(b)--Five--(5)--persons-who-have-demonstrated-intelligent~~
24 ~~and-active-interest-in-the-field-of-public-health-who-do-not~~
25 ~~hold-the-degree-of-doctor-of-medicine-or--doctor--of--dental~~

1 ~~surgery. SEVEN--(7)--PERSONS,--INCLUDING AT LEAST TWO (2)~~
2 ~~PERSONS---HOLDING MEMBERS SHALL HAVE PROFESSIONAL~~
3 ~~QUALIFICATIONS IN HUMAN OR ANIMAL HEALTH SERVICE LICENSED BY~~
4 ~~A BOARD WITHIN A DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL~~
5 ~~LICENSES, AND PERSONS THE OTHER MEMBERS NOT HOLDING SUCH~~
6 ~~QUALIFICATIONS WHO, SHALL HAVE DEMONSTRATED INTELLIGENT AND~~
7 ~~ACTIVE INTEREST IN THE FIELD OF PUBLIC HEALTH.~~

8 (2) (3) The board is designated as a quasi-judicial
9 board for purposes of section 82A-112 of this act."

10 Section 2. This act is effective on passage and
11 approval.

-End-